## Bunbury Parish Council

## **To Members of Bunbury Parish Council**

You are duly summoned to attend the meeting of Bunbury Parish Council to be held on

Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2023 at c 7.20pm, following the Annual Parish Meeting at The Pavilion, Bunbury

Maximilian Clay - Clerk 4<sup>th</sup> May 2023

## AGENDA

Prior to the meeting all Councillors will sign Declarations of Acceptance of Office and be issued with Register of Interest forms.

I.	Election of Chair for the 2023/24 Session	7.20pm
2.	Election of Vice-Chair for the 2023/24 Session	
3.	Declaration of Acceptance  The newly elected Chair and Vice Chair will sign declarations of Acceptance of those Offices.	
4.	Apologies for absence	by 7.25
	To receive any apologies and to approve the reasons for absence.	
5.	<ul> <li>Declarations of Interest and Dispensation considerations</li> <li>a. To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.</li> <li>b. To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda, and their nature.</li> <li>c. To note any dispensations granted prior to the meeting.</li> </ul>	
6.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting  To agree the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 19 <sup>th</sup> April 2023 and to authorise the Chair to sign them as a true record.	
7.	Unitary Authority Councillor Report  To welcome the newly elected Ward Councillor and receive a report.	by 7.30
8.	Public Forum  Residents are invited to raise any matters affecting the Parish. The time allocated will not normally exceed 10 minutes and is at the discretion of the Chair.	by 7.35
9.	Members' Reports  To receive brief reports concerning any matters not covered elsewhere on the agenda.	by 7.45
10.	<ul> <li>Planning</li> <li>a. Planning Consultation Responses - To consider responses to the following planning application consultations and any further consultations that come to hand prior to the meeting:</li> <li>i. 23/1393N - 4 Wakes Meadow, Bunbury  Mono pitch garage extension in line with neighbour's additions to enable a reconfiguration internally. Mono pitch single storey rear extension to feature skylights. 2 number dormers to</li> </ul>	by 7.55

	front elevation to enable future plans with a loft conversion. A new bay window to the current office room to convert it into a snug lounge. (Re-consultation)	
	ii. 23/1594N - The Old Coach House, Bowes Gate Road, Bunbury Change in use of land to garden, creation of new access and hardstanding area and construction of a detached car port	
	iii. 23/1615N - The Cottage, School Lane, Bunbury  Erection of a wooden oak balcony (raised platform) to the rear of the property from the existing Julliet balcony. North East facing across empty fields.	
	b. Planning Updates - To receive any updates on planning applications considered previously (for information only).	
11.	Installation of Poles Related to Fibre Broadband	by 8.10
	To further consider a request from Airband Community Internet Ltd to install two poles on Council owned land.	
12.	Fundraising by Young People for the Maintenance of the Play Area	By 8.20
	To receive a proposal report from Cllr Anderson and determine any further action.	
13.	Correspondence and Clerk's report	by 8.30
	To receive a report of correspondence received and any update reports from the Clerk.	
14.	Coronation Event	by 8.40
	To receive a report of the event.	
15.	Village Day Stall	by 8.45
	To consider whether to take a stall at the 2023 Village Day.	
16.	Finance & Governance	by 8.55
	a. To receive the schedule of receipts and payments and to approve the payments.	
	<b>b.</b> Following the Election, to appoint Councillors to representative roles on Village Organisations.	
	c. To receive a brief report about the General Power of Competence.	
17.	Speed Management	by 9.05
	To consider a report relating to speed management policy in and around the village.	

Date of Next Meeting: 14th June 2023